WOLF POINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
MONDAY, 
May 16, 2016

AGENDA ITEMS TO CITY CLERK NO LATER THAN THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE 3RD MONDAY

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 PM                  ABSENT:  ​​​​​​​​​​​​____________________
1.  
CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call, Silent Prayer & Pledge of Allegiance 

2.
BID OPENING – Sewer Cleaning Contract

3.
PUBLIC COMMENT – Requests from the Audience

4.
AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (For Discussion Purposes Only)

a)


b)

5.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES          

a)  Regular Meeting – April 18, 2016
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6. 
SPECIAL COMMITTEE REPORTS



        
a)  GNDC/MVDC (Matejovsky/Vine)
      

  1)  HOME Grant (Paulson/Evans/Block) – UPDATE


       a) Bid Opening – May ????? 


  2)  Brownsfield/EPA  – Nielsen Bldg – UPDATE


       a)  Application Approved


          b)  Loan Acceptance – Authorization to Sign
  


  3)  Property Sale (Former Gysler Property)

 b) CDBG (CIP) - Update
7. 
NEW BUSINESS






   a) WP Stampede – Street Dance Request
         b) Mark Armstrong – Proposed Trailer Court/Park
8.     COMMITTEE REPORTS – Turn Sheet Over

     
9.    CORRESPONDENCE – Folder Circulating

10.   CITY CLERK/TREASURER


a)   Monthly -  Activity Report


b)   Monthly – FINANCIAL REPORTS – (Treasurer’s Cash/Revenue & Expense – April, 2016)

d)   Monthly – Securities Withdrawals/Substitutions

e)   QUARTERLY – Securities Report 

f)    QUARTERLY – Water/Sewer/Solid Waste Revenue Report

g)   QUARTERLY – Investment Reports
11.
CITY ATTORNEY

a)  Annexations – CTAP Assistance/CTA


b)  
12.
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR


a)  Monthly Activity Report


b)  Utility Requests 
         c)  
13.    MAYOR’S MISCELLANEOUS


a)  
14.
Requests for Absence

15.   Claims & Payroll

16.   Adjournment
	AIRPORT – PORRAS/Plestina/PWD/Romo
a) CapeAir – Hangar – UPDATE
b) Compliance Inspection (Airport) – DEQ (Warning Letter) 
c) FAA Grant Award – Authorize Mayor to sign



	PARK/RECREATION/CEMETERY/TREE BOARD – EVANS/Rodenberg/City Clerk/Rec Director
a)  Investigate Power Problems @ Sherman Park 
b)  Shrub Removal/Replacement @ Gazebo
c)  Flag Pole @ Sherman Park

d)  Budget Amendment – WPCO Donation ($8,000.00); Sponsorship/Uniforms ($3,650.00)
e)  Pool House – Vandalism & repairs needed  
f)  Pool Opening – June 13th 



	PLANNING BOARD & BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT/ZONING COMMISSION – PAULSON/Plestina/PWD
a) Conditional Use/Variance Request – Meeting scheduled for Thursday, May 26th @ 7:00 PM 


	FIRE DEPARTMENT – PAGE/Block/Fire Chief

a)  1974 Fire Truck Bid Award – Shawn Eggar (Sole Bidder) = $1,001.01
b)  Water Line in Firehall 



	POLICE & ANIMAL CONTROL – TINA/Block/Police Chief
a)  Monthly Activity Report     
b)  Office Security (Committee--Tina, Jeff, Rick, Marlene, Rollie) – UPDATE
c)  Zuercher System – Officer Training



	SANITATION (Garbage) -  BLOCK/Page/Plestina/PWD
a)  Old Landfill Alt. Final Cover Determination – Barry Damschen – UPDATE  (Over Contract Amt.)
b)  Clean Sweep - Results
  

	STREETS & ALLEYS – PORRAS/Rodenberg/PWD
a)  Street Improvement – Funding Update  
b)  Street Improvement – Bid Award
  

	WATER & WATER IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS – EVANS/Tina/Paulson/PWD
a)  Abatement of Delinquent Accounts
b)  Water Salesman – Price update
c)  Install a Sewer line & interceptor for floor drains ($8,500)  – Authorization to proceed 
d)  Water main Replacement – Underpass - Status 


	SEWER & SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS – EVANS/Tina/Paulson/PWD
a)  Sewer Cleaning Contract (3 years) – Bid  Award


	BOARD OF HEALTH & SAFETY – PAGE/Dr. Zilkoski


	PERSONNEL/POLICY & WAGE –  PAULSON/Evans/Plestina
a)  EPLI Renewal - Revised Policy & Procedures Manual  - Approval Requested

b)  Police Officer – Position Vacancy
c)  Request to meet with PP & W to discuss FY 16/17 Wages/Benefits



	GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE – RODENBERG/Block/Tina


	EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT/BLDG IMPROVEMENTS – RODENBERG/Porras/Evans
a)  Nielsen Bldg – Awarded to:_____________________


	INSURANCE COMMITTEE – PORRAS/Page/City Clerk
a) Quarterly Insurance Reports – Report in January/April/July/October


	BUDGET/AUDIT COMMITTEE – DSCHAAK/City Clerk/PWD/Police Chief
a)  Preliminary Budgets to Dept. Heads

b)  BUDGET CALENDAR  - Handout
c)  Preliminary Budgets due back to City Clerk by June 15th. 



	INVESTMENT COMMITTEE – DSCHAAK/Council President/City Clerk
a)  



DATES TO REMEMBER





Monday, May 16th		-Preliminary Budgets to 					 Dept. Heads


Monday, May 30th	  	-MEMORIAL DAY (Holiday)


Tuesday, June 14th		-Agenda Meeting (8:00 AM)


				  @Sherman 


Wed, June 15th		-Preliminary Budgets due back 				  to City Clerk


Monday, June 20th		-SUMMER BEGINS


Monday, June 20th		-COUNCIL MEETING @ 7:00 				  PM
















5/12/2016

